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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:23 PM
To: ‘Donna Ames' _

Subject: RE: change of address

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer_Salisfaction_Survey.

From: Donna Ames [mailto:DAmes@boomyourbrand.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 3:19 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: change of address

Hello, how do | go about changing our address with you:
BCF OF FLORIDA, INC.

Cross Reference Name
COMMUNICATIONS CONSULTANTS, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number F04000004725

FEI/EIN Number 41132358

Date Filed 08/16/2004
State VA
Status ACTIVE

Our correct address, and the address for all the principals should be:
4500 Main Street, Swte 600, Vlrglnla Beach, VA 23462
As of 05/01/10. Thank you.

Donna Ames
Office Manager, BCF
DAmMes@boomyourbrand.com

4500 Main Street, Suite 600

Virginia Beach, VA 23462
PH: 757 497 4811 FAX . 757.497.3684
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www . boomyourbrand.com

E] BOOM YOUR BRAND.

BCF is a Brand Communications Firm specializing in marketing products and experiences to the Baby
Boom generation, with a focus on travel & tourism and consumer products.
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